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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-105
December 9, 2002 

TO:

Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM:
Mary F. Ginn

Human Resources Director

Please Post and Circulate
SUBJECT:
Updates to Employee Self-Service (ESS)
On November 8, 2002, we notified employees about a new Employee Self-Service Guide that was developed and available on Channel Z.  We have since received notice from the Office of State Uniform Payroll (OSUP) that the ESS screens in ISIS have been updated making the guide on Channel Z obsolete.  We are working on updating the information and it should be available soon.  We had also planned to print the new guide for distribution to employees, but due to the high cost of printing and our inability to predict future changes, it will only be available on Channel Z.

A flier was developed by ISIS to correspond with the updated ESS screens.  Please copy the flier and distribute it to all employees.  Field offices should also make sure new employees receive copies  of the flier during orientation.  We will update the New Hire Orientation Checklist at a later date.  If you have any questions, call the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880.
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